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Michael Johnson
From: St Michel, Kelley <Kelley.StMichel@cmpco.com>Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:44 AMTo: MJOHNSON@ASCENDANTDATA.COMSubject: Service history records for 120 Concord St Portland Maine

                                                                         Michael Johnson 
2707 Bay Blvd Indian Rock Bch Fl 337853110 
   
Dear Mr. Johnson:  
Thank you for contacting us. Here is the information you requested in regards to service records found for 120 Concord St in Portland.   
We have an old account referred to as garage (account# 441-0079712) that had service records commencing as of 6/8/89.  
 We have an old account referred to as apartment #1 (account# 441-0079695) that had service records commencing as of 3/31/93. 
 The have an active account referred to as apartment #2 (account# 441-0079708) which is your current location 
having service records commencing as of 4/30/92.   We hope this information meets your needs. 
 If we can be of further assistance, please contact us at  or write to: Central Maine Power, Customer Service 
Quality Dept., 83 Edison Drive, Augusta, ME 04336.  
                                                                                    Sincerely,                                                                                     Kelley St.Michel                                                                                     Customer Relations Center Supervisor 
                                                                                    Central Maine Power Company 
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If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by law and may give rise to civil or criminal liability.  The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any company of its group. Neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity, security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages arising from, or in connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation by third parties.   ============================================================== 
 


